
From: Jeff Jordan
To: Norton, Lawrence H.
Cc: Kathryn Ross; Christal Dennis
Subject: RE: Bloomberg - Blanket Designation of Counsel Forms and Request for Extension
Date: Thursday, December 19, 2019 12:01:17 PM

Thanks, Larry.  The extension is granted.
 
Happy Holidays
 
Jeff
 

From: Norton, Lawrence H. [mailto:LHNorton@Venable.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:24 AM
To: Jeff Jordan <jjordan@fec.gov>
Cc: Kathryn Ross <KRoss@fec.gov>; Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>
Subject: Bloomberg - Blanket Designation of Counsel Forms and Request for Extension
 
Dear Jeff,
 
Attached please find signed designations of counsel for respondents in MURs 7668 and 7669, as well
as a blanket designation for future complaints alleging violations by any or all of these respondents
in regard to Michael R. Bloomberg’s 2020 presidential campaign. Please note that our cover letter
also requests an extension of time to respond to the two MURs. You will receive a hand-delivered
original of this package this afternoon.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
I hope you have a great holiday and a happy new year.
 
Best regards,
 
Larry
 
Lawrence H. Norton
Partner | Venable LLP  
600 Massachusetts Avenue NW | Washington, DC  20001
Phone: 202.344.4541 | Fax: 202.344.8300 | Mobile: 240.994.2444
LHNorton@Venable.com
 
 

************************************************************************
This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
************************************************************************
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